Ms Fiona O’Sullivan
McGill Environmental Systems Ireland Limited
Ballinvoher

Castletownroche
Co. Cork

17th February 2009

W0245-01

Environmental Frotection Agency
An Ghnie hail cht un O hni (e hi it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, 3osca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 91¢ 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 155 99

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Molaisin Compost Limited at Kilmolash, Cappoguin, Co.

Waterford.

Dear Ms O’Sullivan

I am to acknowledge receipt on 11/02/09 of your letter requesting an extension of time for submitting
EIS information to the Agency by 20/03/09. The Inspector assigned to this application has granted this

extension of time.

Your application has been assigned the following reference number; W0245-01 and this should be used
at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any correspondence in relation to this
application to Administration, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection
Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. W0245-01.

Yours sincerely,

Kehoe
Programme Officer .
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




